REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET

(PLEASE TYPE)

Date  February 8, 2000 Docket No. (X 2;‘2[ [Q a = g;

1. Division Name/Staff Name Communications/Isler

2. OPR__ Communications/Isler

3. OCR Legal Services

4. Suggested Docket Title Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Pay Telephone Certificate

No. 5144 Issued to Harold J. Baggett d/b/a Baggett Industries for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,

Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

5. Suggested Docket Mailing List (attach separate sheet if necessary)

A. Provide NAMES ONLY for regulated companies or ACRONYMS ONLY regulated industries,
as shown in Rule 25-22.104, F.A.C.
B. Provide COMPLETE name and address for all others. (Match representatives to clients.)

1. Parties and their representatives (if any)

Harold J. Baggett

2. Interested Persons and their representatives (if any)

6. Check one:
XX _Documentation is attached.

Documentation will be provided with recommendation.
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P~ ~~
MAILING AND LIAISON INFORMATION
AS OF 02/08/2000

Harold J. Baggett d/b/a Baggett Industries (TG043)

Mailing name

Baggett Industries

Company code

TG043 W\
A
Mailing address \L?CK
A

Baggett Industries
225 Bennett Drive, Unit, 138
Longwood, FL 32750-7620

Company liaison(s)
Harold J. Baggett. Owner, (407) 331-8978

FAX number(s)
(407) 331-1579



Paula Isler

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 2:00 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Harold Baggett d/b/a Baggett Industries (TG043)

No, there was no check. 1I'll send it to you.
Thanks.

Also, I just talked to a young lady from Strategic Technologies and I'm
going to forward these letters to you also. She's going to send the
checks that were supposed to be sent with the lettexs we got.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 1:42 PM

To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE: Harold Baggett d/b/a Baggett Industries (TG043)

The due date for the 1999 RAF is now past due (was due 1/31/00). This
company is paid in full through 1998. Did they request cancellation by
including a check for the 1999's? If yes, you can open a docket. 1If
no, send to me and I'll check further. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, February 04, 2000 12:08 PM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: Harold Baggett d/b/a Baggett Industries (T3043)

Hi Paula. We have a letter from Mr. Baggett wanting to cancel PATS Cert
5144. Is he up-to-date on his RAFs and can we open a docket?

Thanks.



RAF ACCOUNT

Printed on 02/04/2000 at 12:28:43 by PJI

Baggett Industries (TGO043)

Period Covered:01/01/1999-12/31/1999 Actual Return: Yes Operating Revenue: $0.00
Service: PAT Received RAF Form: No Interstate Revenue: $0.00
Due Date: 01/31/2000 Payment Plan: No Net RAF Due: $0.00
Postmark Date: / / Extension: No Refund Issued: $0.00
Satisfied: No RAF Rate: Fine Paid: $0.00
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT DUE AMOUNT PAID AMOUNT OWED

RAF $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Penalty $0.00 50.00 $0.00

Interest $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Extension Fee 50.00 $0.00 $0.00

Additional Payment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total $0.00 $0.00 $0.00






